Webmineral Advertiser

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2008 08:12 PM

To: orders@johnbetts-fineminerals.com

Subject: Carpathite var. Pendletonite from Ricahotes Mine, California

The weekly update of new mineral specimens has just been posted to my web site. Per
request, this is your special email notice of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-—
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts—-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:

— Bismutite with Bismite from Rubicon Pegmatite, Namibia

- Hydrocarbon var. Posepnyte from California

— Limonite pseudomorphs after Pyrite from Cooapooey Station, Australia
— Chabazite from North Table Mountain, Colorado

— Analcime and Calcite from Croft Quarry, England

— Wulfenite from Old Yuma Mine, Arizona

— Sphalerite (Spinel-law twinned) from Casapalca District, Peru

— Ferberite with Scheelite from Cinovec (Zinnwald), Czech Republic
- Metacinnabar from Mount Diablo Mine, California

— Carpathite var. Pendletonite from Ricahotes Mine, California

— Celestine from Hammam Zriba, Tunisia

— Quartz (Dauphine-law Twins) from Brazil

PLUS: Olympus SZ-III 7X to 80X Stereo Zoom Microscope and Nikon Fiber
Optic Illuminator
Plus many, many more...

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F

NY, NY 10025

www. johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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